MAY 13 1980

MEMORAMDUM FOR: D. Efsenhut, Director, DL
R. Yollmer, Director, DE
D. Ross, Director, DSI
S. Hanauer, Director, DHFS

FROM: R. J. Mattson, Director
Division of Safety Technology
SUBJECT: LONG=-RANGE RESEARCH PLANS

Attached for your information is a copy of the input from "RR to RES to be used
in development of a draft plan for long=-range water reactor safety research.

In view of the reorganfization of NRR and the assignment of key management per-
sonnel to new positions, I want to ensure you and your senicr staff are aware
of the views NRR has taken, RES has not completed 1ts development of these
plans, and there is sti11 opportunity for additional commentary 1f you or your
staff should have any concerns with the approaches being considered.

Original signed by
Roger J. Mattson

Roger J. Mattson, Director
Division of Safety Technoloay

Enclosure:
Denton to Levine
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FROM: R. J. Mattson, Director — TERA . :
Divisfon of Safety Technology ISehuttse - 2
oMt
SUBJECT: LONG RANGE RESEARCH PLANS HOenton METOFF=NRR

fém “wiNRR-Eicket
Attached for your information fs a copy of the fmput from NRR to

RES to be used in developmert of a draft plant for long-range

water reactor safety research. Im view of the reorganization of

NRR and the assigmment of kdy managanent persomnel to new positioms,

I want to ensure you and your senifor staff are gware of the views

NRR has taken. RES has not comp'~‘ed {t: development of these plans, and

and there 1s stil1 opportunity for additienal commentary {f you

or your staff should have any concerns with the approaches being

cons idered.
Origina! signed by
Roger J. Mattson
Roger J. Mattson, Director
Division of Safety Technology
Enclosure:

Denton to Levine
memo dtd. 11/13/79,
w/ encls. 1,2, & 2.
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